Department of Energy
Office of Science
Fermi Site Office

Post Office Box 2000
Batavia, lllinois 60510

March 14, 2024

Mr. Marc Clay

Interim Chief Operating Officer
Fermilab

P.O. Box 500

Batavia, Illinois 60510

SUBJECT: FERMI SITE OFFICE APPROVALS OF UNREVIEWED
SAFETY ISSUES MTA-20240214, ALL-20240214, AND
ALL-20240214 2

Reference: 1. ALL-20240214-E USI Incorporate Obvious and Operating
Barriers as Passive Credited Control MS MEC 2-20-24 LM —
for FSO.pdf

2. ALL-20240214 2-E USI Evaluation Form — Install Over-
Voltage Protection for TLMs — updated2 — MS MQ LM - for
FSO.pdf

3. MTA-20240214-E USI Evaluation Form — Update MTA CC
Levels — SM GA MS MQ LM - for FSO.pdf

Dear Mr. Clay,

Through the issuance of this memo, the Fermi Site Office (FSO) approves References (1) — (3).
Additionally, FSO requests Fermi Research Alliance, LLC. (FRA) submit an update of iTrack
item # 63627, USI Program Forms Improvements, upon completion.

If you have any questions, please contact Rachel Madiar, of my staff, at 630-840-2449 or by
email rachel.madiar@science.doe.gov.

Sincerely,

ROGER ROGER SHYDER
SNYDER  Daezsats
Roger E. Snyder

Manager
Fermi Site Office
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Enclosures: As Stated

Cc:

J. Scott, FSO-DOE
L. Merminga, FRA
M. Clay, FRA

M. Michels, FRA
A. Valishev, FRA
M. Convery, FRA
J. Sawyer, FRA
M. Quinn, FRA

C. England, FRA
A. Olson, FRA

M. Schoell, FRA
J. Malo, FRA
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